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I. BY THE COMMISSION:

A. Statement, Findings and Conclusions

1. On February 13, 2007, Staff of the Public Utilities Commission (Staff) issued Civil Penalty Assessment Notice (CPAN) No. 81759 to Albert Garrett doing business as Garrett Towncar Transportation.  Respondent in this matter is Albert Garrett doing business as Garrett Towncar Transportation, (Respondent).

2. Mr. Garrett received and acknowledged receipt of CPAN No. 81759 on February 13, 2007.
3. In CPAN No. 81759, Staff alleged that Respondent committed two violations of Rule 6102(a) of the Rules Regulating Transportation By Motor Vehicle, 4 Code of Colorado Regulations (CCR) 723-6.  The CPAN sought the maximum civil penalty amount of $100 per violation.
4. The date the violations named in the CPAN occurred was November 30, 2006.  Mr. Garrett was the only driver employed by Albert Garrett doing business as Garrett Towncar Transportation on November 30, 2006.

5. Rule 6102(a) Regulations Incorporated by Reference 4 CCR 723-6, states “Except as provided in rule 6103 or paragraph (c) of this rule, the Commission incorporates by reference the regulations published in: 49 C.F.R. Parts 40, 382, 383, 390, 391, 392, 393, 395, 396, and 399, as revised on October 1, 2003.”  The rules incorporated by reference in CPAN No. 81759 are Rule 391.11(b)(6) General qualifications of drivers, 49 C.F.R. 391.11 and Rule 391.27(a) Record of violations, 49 C.F.R. for Violation No. (1), and Rule 391.25(b) Annual inquiry and review of driving record, 49 C.F.R. for Violation No. 2.
6. Rule 391.11 (b)(6) states “Except as provided in subpart G of this part, a person is qualified to drive a motor vehicle if he/she has prepared and furnished  the motor carrier that employs him/her with the list of violations or the certificate as required §391.27.”
7. Rule 391.27(a) states “Except as provided in subpart G of this part, each motor carrier shall, at least once every 12 months, require each driver it employs to prepare and furnish it with a list of violations of motor vehicle laws and ordinances (other than violations involving only parking) of which the driver has been convicted or on account of which he/she has forfeited bond or collateral during the preceding 12 months.”
8. Rule 391.25(b) states “Except as provided in subpart G of this part, each motor carrier shall, at least once every 12 months, make an inquiry into the driving record of each driver it employs, covering at least the preceding 12 months, to the appropriate agency of every State in which the driver held a commercial driver’s license or permit during the time period.”

9. We discussed CPAN No. 81759 at the weekly meeting held on February 21, 2007 and refer it to an Administrative Law Judge (ALJ).  We request that the ALJ expand on the whether it is reasonable for a one person/employee operation to be fined for not having his own driver record.

II. ORDER

A. The Commission Orders That:

1. Civil Penalty Assessment Notice No. 81759 as issued to Albert Garrett doing business as Garrett Towncar Transportation on February 13, 2007 is referred to an administrative law judge for hearing and/or disposition consistent with the disucssion above in Section A.
2. This Order is effective on its Mailed Date.
B. ADOPTED IN THE COMMISSIONERS' WEEKLY MEETING
February 21, 2007.
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